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April 28, 2015
To:  All Prospective Contractors

RE:  “Feedstock Conversion Technical Assistance and Material Testing Services” DRR14019
Addendum No. 1

To the Request for Proposal (RFP), Secondary DRR14019
1. Attached is a list of all businesses who have expressed an interest in the contract to date 
(Attachment 1).
2. CalRecycle has made a number of revisions to the RFP document.  CalRecycle has attempted to identify the differences by displaying text additions in bold and underline and text deletions are displayed as strike through text (i.e., Strike).  Please review the RFP carefully as a number of important elements have changed.
In addition CalRecycle is also providing clean copies of Attachments A, B, and B.1-B.3.  These documents are available under the “Miscellaneous” category.  These are provided so Proposers have versions without strikethroughs and underlines to use in preparing their proposals.

3. The following questions were submitted in response to the RFP and answers to each follow the question.

Q1.
Under Task 3 on page 19 the RFP states, “The Contractor shall coordinate the timely completion of the individual manufacturer activity plans to ensure production of TDPs by the participating manufacturers.” Will CalRecycle hold contractors responsible for meeting deadlines that require actions by participating manufacturers that the contractor cannot control? Can CalRecycle provide assurances that it would not impose liquidated damages as long as the contractor is acting in accordance with the approved work plan developed under Task 1?
A1.
CalRecycle understands that participating manufacturers have business priorities which may be problematic for a pre-determined production and testing schedule.  CalRecycle’s intent is that the Contractor do all that is reasonably in their control to proceed in a timely manner to execute the individual manufacturer activity plans and the overall project.  If the plans are delayed by the actions of a participating manufacturer, the Contractor should work with the participating manufacturer to determine a realistic schedule and, with the Contract Manager’s approval, revise the schedule in the work plan.
CalRecycle has also determined that the inclusion of the Liquidated Damages clause in the Special Terms and Conditions is not necessary for this agreement.  Item 19 of Exhibit D will be removed.

Q2.
Under Commitment on page 3, the RFP says that “…requests to revise any of the above [contract] terms, conditions and/or requirements may be submitted during the formal question and answer period. Any such requests must include the current language, the proposed revised language and the justification for the proposed revision.” Following is one such request for your consideration:


Proposed modification (underlined in blue) to Exhibit D, Special Terms and Conditions, Section 19: 


19. LIQUIDATED DAMAGES: It is the intent of this Contract that individual projects proceed in an uninterrupted manner from the date of commencement until all work contemplated in the Contract/Work Order has been completed. The Contract/Work Order authorized by CalRecycle Staff, and accepted by the Contractor shall include the number of days authorized to complete the project. All parties to the Contract agree that CalRecycle will sustain damage for any day on which the Contractor arbitrarily suspends operations, or fails to prosecute the work. It is and will be impracticable and extremely difficult to ascertain and determine the actual damage which CalRecycle will sustain in the event of and by reason of such delay; and it is therefore agreed that the Contractor will pay to CalRecycle the sum of $1,000 for each day on which the Contractor fails to perform work in accordance with the approved schedule without the approval of CalRecycle staff. The Contractor agrees to pay said liquidated damages herein provided for, and further agrees that CalRecycle may deduct the amount thereof from any moneys due or that may become due the Contractor under the Contract. The Contractor shall not be assessed liquidated damages when the delay in completing the project is caused by the state or by a program grantee, provided the Contractor informs CalRecycle of the delay in advance.


Justification: Adding the proposed language will codify in the contract terms that the Contractor should not be held responsible for delays caused by a grantee’s failure to provide information or advance its program goals.
A2.
CalRecycle is removing the Liquidated Damages clause altogether from the Special Terms and Conditions.  Item 19 of Exhibit D will be removed.
Q3.
On page 9 under Samples of Written Work the RFP states, “The Proposer’s team must include three separate copies of verifiable written work…” Please clarify whether this means three copies of the same document, or one copy each of three different documents.
A3.
The proposal must include one copy each of three different work samples.
Q4.
The RFP states this project is intended to support CalRecycle’s Tire Incentive Program (TIP). A TIP solicitation is currently open, with questions allowed through April 17, 2015. Would CalRecycle consider the following proposed change (underlined in blue) to the Tire Incentive Program Terms and Conditions, page 19 (as downloaded from http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/tires/grants/TIP/FY201415/TandCs.pdf):


WAIVER OF CLAIMS AND RECOURSE AGAINST THE STATE


The grantee agrees to waive all claims and recourse against the state, its officials, officers, agents, employees, contractors, and servants, including, but not limited to, the right to contribution for loss or damage to persons or property arising out of, resulting from, or in any way connected with or incident to this Agreement. This waiver extends to any loss incurred attributable to any activity undertaken or omitted pursuant to this Agreement or any product, structure, or condition created pursuant to, or as a result of, this Agreement.


Justification: This edit would clarify unambiguously that this grant term applies to CalRecycle’s contractors as well as the state.
A4.
CalRecycle’s Grant Terms and Conditions are standardized across a large number of grant programs and reflect the needs of a variety of programs.  Because applicants and grantees rely on those terms staying consistent, CalRecycle does not make any changes to those Terms and Conditions without significant internal collaboration and consideration and legal review.  Revising the Grant Terms and Conditions prior to the TIP grant awards is not feasible.
Q5.
Section 7, Exhibit B, on RFP p. 56 says, “If progress payments are allowed for services performed under this agreement, not less than ten (10) percent of the agreement amount shall be withheld pending final completion of the agreement, and receipt and acceptance by the State of any final reports required under the agreement. However, for those agreements that consist entirely of separate and distinct tasks, any funds withheld with regard to a particular task may be paid upon completion of that particular task. The Contractor agrees to comply with the requirements of Public Contract Code (PCC), Section 10346.” 


Several of the activities listed under main task headings in this RFP may be 100 percent completed during the contract, well ahead of the ultimate contract end in 2018.  Is CalRecycle open to structuring the work plan to be developed under Task 1 to define such activities as “tasks” so that full payment may be made upon their completion, without a 10 percent withholding requirement? Can CalRecycle confirm that each material and product test, in particular, would qualify for full payment upon completion and submittal of final test results to CalRecycle, without a 10% withholding requirement? Product testing companies do not generally accept payment terms that include a withholding provision.
A5.
Public Contracts Code section 10346 only allows the release of the 10% withheld from progress payments upon the completion of the contract or the completion of separate and distinct tasks.  Because the tasks in the contract build upon one another and lead to a final report built upon all previous tasks, those tasks cannot be considered separate and distinct.  CalRecycle cannot release the withheld amounts until the completion of this contract.
Q6.
On page 8 the RFP says, “Provide a detailed budget breakdown for each scenario, titled Cost Sheet for Scenario A, B or C (Attachments B.1 – B.3), as appropriate. To the extent possible the personnel rates must fit within the categories prefilled on Attachments B.1 – B.3.” And, on page 14 under Proposal Cost Determination, the RFP says, “The total proposal cost shall be determined by adding the Grand Total from the Proposal Cost Sheet (Attachment B) and total generated by multiplying the hourly rates and per test rates from cost sheets for scenarios (Attachments B1-B3) by the assumed number of hours and assumed number of tests in the following chart…” The chart then lists the specific number of estimated hours for each of five personnel classifications and the estimated number of tests for ASTM crumb rubber testing. Finally, on page 28 the instructions for Attachment B say, “Do not include proposed work for Tasks 3 and 4 on this sheet – instead the work for Tasks 3 and 4 will be estimated based on the Cost Sheets for Scenarios A, B and C (Attachments B.1 – B.3).”


Questions:

A. 
The above RFP language appears to require that proposers must allocate the estimated hours listed in the chart on page 14 (which covers all three scenarios) across the budget sheets submitted for each scenario. That is, for example, the hours for the “Project Management Rate” that a proposer lists in Attachments B.1, B.2 and B.3 should add up to a total of 750, as listed in the chart on page 14. And similarly for the other classifications and ASTM tests. Is that correct?

B.
 If that is not correct, then we assume the hours for each pre-defined classification in the Scenario budgets (B.1 – B.3) do not need to add up to the total in the chart on page 14 of the RFP. If that is the case, then what is the significance of the scenario budgets submitted by each proposer in Attachments B.1 – B.3? Will they be considered when scoring proposals, and how? Should proposers assume any specific maximum budget for the total proposed cost of the three scenarios as submitted in Attachments B.1 – B.3??

C. 
May a proposer list more than one rate for each pre-defined classification? For example, two different individuals may be assigned to share a given role during the contract.
A6.
Please refer to the answers below to the subsequent questions contained in Q6.

Answers:


A: 
No, that is not correct.  The hour totals in the chart on page 14 are estimates for 
the purposes of bid scoring only.  The hours allocated to each category in the 
Scenario responses should represent the proposer’s assessment of the how many 
hours would be necessary to effectively perform the work described in the 
Scenario.  The hours proposed in the Scenario responses are unlikely to reach 
the totals shown on page 14. 


B: 
The “Grand Total” amount from the Cost Sheets for Scenarios will not be 
factored into scoring.  It is included on the response sheets for completeness.  
However, the rates entered into the Cost Sheets for Scenarios will be used to 
calculate cost points for scoring, as described on pages 14 and 15 of the RFP.  
Similarly, the Scenario responses themselves, including the number of hours 
proposed on the Cost Sheets for Scenarios, will be considered in scoring, 
particularly in scoring category 9 of the Proposal Scoring Sheet found on pages 
33 and 34 of the RFP.


C: 
For tasks 3 and 4, proposers must bid a single rate for each predefined category.  
Please note that this Addendum added an additional personnel category to 
provide greater accuracy in responses.
Q7.
On page 26 at the end of the introduction to Attachment A, Personnel Rate Sheet, the RFP says, “Costs for the three listed categories for Task 3 and 4 must be fixed rates for all work performed across those tasks.” To clarify CalRecycle’s meaning, we believe the following edits are needed:


“Costs Hourly rates for the three five listed categories for Task 3 and 4 must be fixed rates for all work performed across those tasks.” 


Is this correct? Also, we assume that the personnel and test rates in Attachment A would apply to all tasks, not just Tasks 3 and 4. Is that correct? If not, please clarify.
A7.
The Personnel Rate sheet incorrectly identifies “three listed categories” for Task 3 and 4 that must be fixed rates for all work performed across those tasks.  This has been corrected in the version published with this Addendum.

Proposers are not required to use the same personnel rates or categories for Tasks 1, 2, and 5 as they use for the predefined categories in Tasks 3 and 4.  Because the work for Tasks 1, 2, and 5 is being bid at a fixed cost, proposers may choose to structure their personnel categories and rates as they see fit for those tasks.  However, because the work for Tasks 3 and 4 is not completely defined at this point, CalRecycle requires the personnel costs for Tasks 3 and 4 to be bid on an hourly basis using the fixed categories provided.
All other terms, conditions, and requirements of this RFP will remain the same.  If you have any questions relating to this RFP process, please contact me by e-mail at contracts@calrecycle.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

{Original Signed By}

Shelly Lewis

Contract Analyst

Administrative Services Branch

Attachments
	Contact Name
	E-Mail
	Company
	Address
	City
	State
	Zip
	SB
	DVBE

	Mike Tinney


	miketinney@aol.com
	Tinney Associates


	6368 Silveira Way


	Sacramento
	CA
	95831
	x
	

	Ed Boisson


	ed@boissonconsulting.com

	Boisson Consulting


	48 Cushing Ave.


	San Rafael
	CA
	94903
	x
	

	Bruce Macurda


	bmacurda@charlevoixconsulting.com

	Charlevoix Consulting, LLC


	1442 E Lincoln Ave. #321


	Orange
	CA
	92865
	x
	

	Terry Leveille


	tleveille@aol.com

	TL & Associates


	8740 Bluff Lane


	Fair Oaks
	CA
	95628
	x
	

	Clint Poyaoan


	clintpoyaoan@deltek.com

	Deltek


	2291 Wood Oak Drive 


	Herndon
	VA
	20171
	
	

	Joaquin Wright


	joaquin.wright@ghd.com
	GHD INC


	2235 Mercury Way, Suite 150


	Santa Rosa
	CA
	95407
	
	

	Paula Lagmay 


	paulalagmay@deltek.com

	Deltek


	2291 Wood Oak Drive 


	Herndon
	VA
	20171
	x
	

	Lisa Pineda
	LisaMariePineda@deltek.com

	Deltek


	2291 Wood Oak Drive 


	Herndon
	VA
	20171
	x
	

	Karen Rasing


	KarenMaeRasing@deltek.com

	Deltek


	2291 Wood Oak Drive 


	Herndon
	VA
	20171
	x
	

	Denise Kennedy


	denise@dkenterprises.us

	DK Enterprises


	1500 W. El Camino Ave. STE. 143


	Sacramento
	CA
	95833
	x
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